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CLAPHAM 

The house under the patronage of Our Lady of Victories in Clapham 
in the present Archdiocese of Southwark was the first permanent 
foundation of the Redemptorists in England. It was established on 
2nd August 1848 with Father Frederick von Held as superior. Cla­
pham is now the residence of the superior of the London province. 
There is a large public church and the community has the care of a 
parish as well as its apostolate of the parish missions. 
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CLAUDEL Jean-Baptiste 
Was born in Colroy-La-Roche in the diocese of Strasbourg on 26th 
January 1876. He took his vows as a Redemptorist in Antony on 
8th September 1896 and was ordained priest on 4th August 1901. 
He was consecrated titular Bishop of Antandro and first Vicar Apos­
tolic of Reyes in Bolivia on 12th September 1943. He died in La Paz 
on 12th December 1955. 

CLEMENT HOFBAUER ST. 
Was born in Tasswitz in Moravia on 26th December 1751, the young­
est of the twelve children of Paul Hofbauer (Dvorak) and Marie 
Steer. In baptism he received the name of John. The death of his 
father, who was a butcher, in 1757 reduced the family to such 
straitened circumstances that John had little schooling in his early 
years. He became a servant in the Premonstratensian monastery in 
Bruck and there learned the trade of baker. He found time for study 
with a view to becoming a priest. 

For a short time he lived as a hermit, first in Austria and then 
in 1782 with permission of the Bishop of Tivoli near the chapel of 
Quintiliolo. Here he changedhis name to Clement. 

Returning to Vienna, he was enabled to study in the university 
by the generosity of three pious and wealthy ladies. In 1784, dissa~ 
tisfied with the pervading Josephism of the university of Vienna, he 
made a further journey to Rome, accompanied by a fellow student, 
Thaddeus Hiibl. The two pilgrims were attracted to the Redemptorists, 
newly established in San Giuliano on the Esquiline and were received 
as candidates; After a shortened novitiate they were professed on 




